Page 1 of 1

Submission No. 2

From: Dave Kirner | (RAAF Edinburgh Redevelopment Stage 2)
Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2009 5:40 PM SC (3
To: Committee, Public Works (REPS)

Subject: RAAF Edinburgh Development Phase 2 - CFMEU SA FFPD

18/3/2009

Chairperson
Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works

Dear Chair,
RE: LOCAL LABOUR AND MANUFACTURING.

The CFMEU Forestry and Furnishing Products Division would like to make the following queries about the
project.

Firstlx does the project have any charter to reduce the high general unemployment in the Northern Suburbs of
g\gi:)ar:gi/?does the project have any charter to reduce high youth and indigenous unemployment in the
Northern Suburbs of Adelaide?

In addition could the following queries be answered?

Timber

What timber products are being used in the new facility? Are they Australian grown and made? Are they
locally made in the Northern suburbs of Adelaide? Do the companies used have apprentices?

Glass & Glazing

What glass and glazing products are being used in the new facility? Are they Australian manufactured and
made? Are they locally made in the Northern suburbs of Adelaide? Do the companies used have
apprentices?

Furniture

What furniture items are being used in the new facility? Are they Australian manufactured and made? Are
they locally made in the Northern suburbs of Adelaide? Do the companies used have apprentices?

Floor Covering

What floor-covering items are being used in the new facility? Are they Australian manufactured and made?
Are they locally made in the Northern suburbs of Adelaide? Do the companies used have apprentices?

In unity,
Dave Kirner

Secretary
CFMEU FFP SA District

19/03/2009





